From: Curtis, Samantha

Sent: 25 September 2014 12:13
To: Chris Stanworth

Subject: RE: 14NP0080 - Walltown

Hi Chris,
Thank you for pointing this out. Apologies that | did not spot this before!

The scale for the existing roof plan on the drawing number 140040-04 should be 1:100 scale, however the floor plan and
elevations are the correct scale. Would you like me to ask the architect to amend the plan so the roof is showing at 1:50?

Regards,
Sam

Samantha Curtis

Planning Consultant
Cundall

Horsley House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE3 3LU, United Kingdom

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Chris Stanworth

Sent: 25 September 2014 12:05
To: Curtis, Samantha

Subject: RE: 14NP0080 - Walltown

Hi Sam

A further query. The scale provided on some of the existing roof plan appears to be inaccurate, plans state that this is 1:50,
but is half the size of the other 1:50 floor and roof plans. It looks to me as though this should be labelled 1:100.

Please can you confirm the correct scale of this plan.

Regards
Chris

Chris Stanworth, Planning Officer
Telephone: [N Vob:
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